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PINAL COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

To: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
Date: March 29™, 2016
Project Name: Pinal County Flood Control District — Kenworthy & Ocotillo Flood
Mitigation
Addendum #1

The following items shall be incorporated in the work. All items shown on the plans or specifications in
the project specifications shall remain unchanged except as specified herein.

Questions

1. Bid schedule Item 1 - Description of contractors responsibility on TPS 16 is vague. Are we to “coordinate”
or are we to do all the excavation and backfill for line relocation? Please Clarify

Answer:

MediaCom is expected to do most of relocation work. Contractor is responsible for contacting MediaCom
and coordinating/scheduling work as part of this project’s construction sequence. Bid item includes
coordination with all other utilities in the project area as well.

2. Bid schedule item 5 - Mobilization is limited to 3%. Will bids be thrown out if 3% is exceeded?

Answer:
TPS Page 20 is incorrect. Reasonable bids with mobilization in excess of 3% will not be thrown out.

3. Bid schedule item 11 - Description on TPS 25 Does not match Bid Schedule are we to use 3 on 9 or 2 on
6?7 Please clarify.

Answer:
TPS Page 25 is Correct. Bid 11 should be for 2"AC over 6” ABC. A corrected bid schedule is attached.

4. Bid schedule item 18 - Description does not match description on TPS 29 MAG 201 or 501. Please
clarify.

Answer:
TPS Page 29 is Correct. Use MAG 501, U-type for Bid item #18. A corrected bid schedule is attached.

5. Bid schedule item 21 - Description does not match description on TPS 31 or plans 30" CL 3 0or 30" CL 5
Please clarify.

Answer:
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TPS Page 31 and plans are Correct. Uses Class 5 RGRCP for 30” pipes. A corrected bid schedule is
attached.

6. Is the contractor required to fill out and submit the floodplain use permit application packet? Is the
timeframe for permit review page 15 0f 18 to be included in our 120 calendar day time frame? Is the
contractor responsible for the associated permit fees on page 17 of 18? Would this project be considered
Complexity 1 or 2.

Answer:

The contractor will fill out and submit floodplain use permit. This will be a no-fee permit. The review and
permit issuance will not count towards the 120 day contract limit since the permit will be obtained before
the notice to proceed is given.

J

Scott Bender P.E.,
County Engineer
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Kenworthy & Ocotollo Flood Mitigation - Lusitano Loop to Ocotillo Road
Bid Schedule
Project No. 60684227
Iltem No. Description Unit Quantity Total

1 Utility Relocation Coordination LS 1

2 Construction Survey LS 1

3 AZPDES/SWPPP Permits LS 1

4 Project Signs Each 3

5 Mobilization LS 1

6 Channel Excavation and Grading CY 1668

7 Reconstruct Channel Lining SF 120

8 Plain Riprap (d50=6") CYy 41

9 Plain Riprap (d50=12") CY 27

10 Permanent Pavement Replacement, Section 1 (3" AC/9"ABC) per MAG Detall sy 117

200-1
11 Permanent Pavement Replacement, Section 1 (2" AC/6"ABC) per MAG Detail sy 135
200-1

12 Curb and Gutter MAG Det. 220-1 Type A, H=6" LF 9

13 Remove Existing Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 9

14 Remove Existing 30" Concrete Pipe LF 50

15 Salvage and Reinstall Existing Sign Each 2

16 Traffic Control LS 1

17 Headwall for 2-18" Pipes per MAG Det. 501-1, Straight Type Each 4

18 Headwall for 2-18" Pipes per MAG Det. 501-1, U Type Each 1

19 Safety Rail per MAG Det. 145 LF 43

20 18-Inch Class lll RGRCP LF 550

29 30-Inch Class V RGRCP LF 120

22 Contingencies LS 1 $25,000.00

Total Bid Amount

Quantities appearing in the Bid Documents are approximate only and are not to be used for the comparison of bids. Payment
to Contractor shall be made only for the actual quantities of work performed and/or for materials furnished in accordance with
the contract at the unit price(s) in the bid. Contractor shall verify actual quantities prior to construction and notify the Engineer
of any deviation, either exceeding or under the Bid Price/Contract Price. No additional payment shall be paid to Contractor for
additional quantities without prior written change order approved by Pinal. Any additional payment paid to Contractor for
additional quantities shall be based on the applicaable unit price in the Bid. No payment shall be made for unused materials.
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